From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 12/30/2011 12:22:52 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Leak Survey Requirements

Also, I've got a request from Sunil that when the report comes over that you guys send
us a copy of the leak survey documents as well.

That could come earlier than the report too in case it is available now.

Michelle

From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Shilpa Ramaiya

Subject: Leak Survey Requirements

Shilpa_ | understand that the leak survey requirements vary depending on the type of
area is being surveyed. Please be sure the report addresses which type of area the
omitted surveys were.

1) A leakage survey with leak detector equipment must be conducted in business districts,
including tests of the atmosphere in gas, electric, telephone, sewer, and water system manholes,
at cracks in pavement and sidewalks, and at other locations providing an opportunity for
finding gas leaks, at intervals not exceeding 15 months, but at least once each calendar year.

(2) A leakage survey with leak detector equipment must be conducted outside business districts
as frequently as necessary, but at least once every 5 calendar years at intervals not exceeding
63 months. However, for cathodically unprotected distribution lines subject to Section
192.465(e) on which electrical surveys for corrosion are impractical, a leakage survey must be
conducted at least once every 3 calendar years at intervals not exceeding 39 months.

Thanks.
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Michelle Cooke, Interim Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
415703 2349

mic@cpuc.ca.qov
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